

HWB PHOTO SHEET



Facility: IEC Electronics

Photo #: 0833

Date/Time: 5/7/15 9:41am

Location: Hand Washing Area.

Description: Circuit boards are hand washed in the trays with IPA and rinsed with DI water. The spent IPA is placed into two red 5-gallon cans.

Violation(s): None.



Facility: IEC Electronics

Photo #: 0840

Date/Time: 5/7/15 9:41am

Location: Hand Washing Area

Description: Two red metal buckets with mesh tops need to be kept closed and labeled.

Violation(s): Failure to label an SAA with the words Hazardous Waste and failure to keep containers closed. 40 CFR 262.34(a)(3) and 262.34(d) referring to 265.173(a).

HWB PHOTO SHEET



Facility: IEC Electronics

Photo #: 0866

Date/Time: 5/7/15 9:57am

Location: Second shelf from top in the less-than-180 day storage area.

Description: Two hazardous waste containers were stored greater than 180 days in the storage area.

Violation(s): Failure to dispose of hazardous waste within 180 days of the start of accumulation. 40 CFR 262.34(d).



Facility: IEC Electronics

Photo #: 0871

Date/Time: 5/7/15 9:59am

Location: Chemical Storage Room.

Description: area photo of the 180 day storage area on the left side.

Violation(s): None.

HWB PHOTO SHEET



Facility: IEC Electronics
Photo #: 0878
Date/Time: 5/7/15 10:05am
Location: Warehouse

Description: One box of spent fluorescent lamps needs to be closed, labeled and marked with an ASD.

Violation(s): 40 CFR 273.13(d)(1), 40 CFR 273.14(e) and 40 CFR 273.15(c)(2).



Facility: IEC Electronics
Photo #: 1192
Date/Time: 5/8/15 10:25am
Location: Warehouse

Description: Spent lamps pictured in photo #0878 placed in new box with Velcro fasteners and labeled and marked with an ASD.

Violation(s): None.

HWB PHOTO SHEET

	Facility:
	Photo #:
	Date/Time:
	Location:
	Description:
	Violation(s):
	Facility:
	Photo #:
	Date/Time:
	Location:
	Description:
	Violation(s):